From: Mitch Evenson <mitch.evenson@cedarcorp.com>

Sent: Tuesday, May 21, 2019 6:58 AM
To: Stoltz, Carrie R - DNR
Subject: Perry's Corners - BRRTS # 03-61-168823

Carrie, per our March 22" 2018 meeting, Cedar Corporation withdrew the closure request and
requested additional ground water monitoring prior to closure submittal. Per the November 29, 2018
cost cap approval Cedar Corporation has completed 2 rounds of the 4 rounds of monitoring

approved. If you have any questions please do not hesitate to contact me. Thanks, Mitch

Mitch Evenson, C.H.M.M.

Director of Environmental

Cedar Corporation

604 Wilson Avenue | Menomonie | WI | 54751

Office: 715-235-9081 | TF: 800-472-7372 | Mobile: 715-556-9514
mitch.evenson@cedarcorp.com

www.cedarcorp.com | LinkedIn | Facebook | Twitter

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation. Please visit our website at
http://www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details.

This email is covered by the Electronic Communications Privacy Act, 18 USC Sections 2510-2521. This email, and
any attachments, may contain confidential, private and/or privileged material for the sole use of the intended
recipient(s). Any review, use, distribution or disclosure by others is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended
recipient (or authorized to receive for the recipient), please contact the sender by reply mail and delete all copies of
this message and any attachments.

This e-mail and any attachments may contain proprietary and confidential information from Cedar Corporation.
Please visit our website at http:/www.cedarcorp.com/disclaimer for more details.
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